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MEMORANDUM FOR: Frank G. Pagano, Chief
Emergency Planning Licensing Branch
Division of Emergency Preparedness, IE

FRQi: B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE REVIEW 0F MARBEE HILL 1/2
EMERGENCY PLAN

Public Service Company of Indiana has submitted its operating license applica-
tion for Marble Hill Units 1 and 2. The Emergency Plan was submitted with the
application and is provided for your acceptance review at this time. Please
forward the results of your acceptance review by January 14, 1983.

If you identify additional infomation that will be required for your detailed
review, this should be described in the format of requests for additional infor-
mation using the llRC staff numbering system that identifies the cognizant
branch /section and the number of each request from that branch /section. All
requests for additional information from your review should be submitted to

|

T. Novak from your AD or B. J. Youngblood from you as is done in the safety
review.

If the application is found to be acceptable for docketing, we currently antici-
pate that your branch's inputs will be required as follows:

Q inputs to P!t - 5/15/83
Draft SSER inputs to PM - 12/01/83

7/01/84SER inputs to Pit -

Please inform Paul O'Connor if you will be unable to complete your acceptance
review by January 14, 1983.

,
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l
! B. J. Youngblood, Chief
| Licensing Branch No. 1
| Division of Licensing, NRR
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